

LXII 1997

PUBLISHED AND SOLD BY
THE OXFORDSHIRE ARCHITECTURAL & HISTORICAL SOCIETY
ASHMOLEAN MUSEUM, OXFORD

EDITORIAL NOTICE

Oxoniensia is issued to the members of the Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society for a SUBSCRIPTION PRICE OF £12. Intending subscribers should communicate with the Honorary Assistant Treasurer, Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society, Centre for Oxfordshire Studies, Westgate Library, Oxford, OX1 1DJ.

All MSS., whether articles or notes, offered for inclusion in a future volume of Oxoniensia should be submitted to the Honorary Editor, Dr. Adrienne Rosen, Oxford University Department for Continuing Education, Rewley House, 1 Wellington Square, Oxford OX1 2JA, who will be pleased to advise on preliminary drafts.

Copies of most back numbers of Oxoniensia are available from Mr. Ian Charlton, Ashmolean Museum, Oxford. The Society will be extremely grateful for donation of unwanted sets.

OXFORDSHIRE ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY

The Society, formed in 1972 by the amalgamation of the Oxford Architectural and Historical Society (founded in 1839) and the Oxfordshire Archaeological Society (founded in 1852), exists to further the study of the archaeology, architecture and history of Oxford and Oxfordshire. In addition to publishing Oxoniensia, the Society provides a programme of winter lectures in Oxford and organizes excursions to places of architectural, historical or archaeological interest; there is a Victorian Group, and through its listed buildings committee the Society attempts to safeguard historical buildings and monuments.

Subscriptions (£12 including Oxoniensia, £5 without the journal) should be sent to the Honorary Assistant Treasurer at the Centre for Oxfordshire Studies, Westgate Library, Oxford, who will be pleased to supply further information about the Society.

OXFORDSHIRE RECORD SOCIETY

The object of the Society is to publish documents relating to the history of the County of Oxford. The annual subscription is at present £9, entitling members to receive volumes at less than the price at which they are sold to the general public, and to attend the Annual General Meetings of the Society. Recent volumes issued by the Society include:

Oxfordshire Eyre Roll, 1241, ed. J. Cooper
Bishop Secker's Correspondence, ed. A. Jenkins
Woodstock Chamberlains' Accounts, ed. M. Maslen
Oxfordshire and N. Berkshire Protestation Returns and Tax Assessments 1641–2, ed. J. Gibson
Oxfordshire Muster Rolls, 1538–42, ed. P. Beauchamp
Index to the Probate Records of Oxfordshire 1733–1857, ed. D. M. Barratt, J. Howard-Drake and M. Priddey

Forthcoming volumes include:

Brightwell Parish Diaries, 1774-1892, ed. M. Spurrell

Applications for membership should be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Oxfordshire Record Society, Bodleian Library, Oxford, OX1 3BG. New members receive a volume of their choice from those still in print.

CONTENTS

Conflict and Complexity: The Later Prehistory of the Oxford Region (The Tom Hassall Lecture for 1996). By David Miles
A Prehistoric-Early Roman Site near Lock Crescent, Kidlington. By Paul Booth et al.
The Excavation of Two Barrows at Merton, Oxfordshire. By Philippa Bradley, Michael Parsons, Ric Tyler et al.
Archaeological Work at the Rover Plant Site, Cowley, Oxford. By Graham D. Keevill, Theresa Durden et al.
The Excavation of Iron Age and Medieval Features at Glympton Park, Oxfordshire. By C. Cropper, A. Hardy and P. Booth
Excavations and Building Survey at Bell Street, Henley-on-Thames 1993–1994. By Colm Moloney et al.
A Late-Viking Burial at Magdalen Bridge, Oxford? By John Blair and Barbara E. Crawford
Excavations at Ebor House, Blue Boar Street, Oxford, 1995. By Jonathan Hiller, David R. P. Wilkinson et al.
Archaeological Investigations in Paradise Square, Oxford. By Alan Hardy et al
Excavations at Mr. Warrick's Arms Hotel and the Crown Public House, 83–88 Ock Street, Abingdon. By Mark R. Roberts et al.
Medieval and Post-medieval Extra-mural Settlement on the Site of the Ashmolean Museum Forecourt, Beaumont Street, Oxford. By Phil Andrews, Lorraine Metham et al.
Hedgerow Clues to Wolvercote's History. By Alison W. McDonald
The Cornwall Chapel of St. Nicholas Church, Asthall. By Katharine Mair
Shopkeeping in Seventeenth-Century Oxfordshire: William Brock of Dorchester. By Kate Tiller
Baker and Lutyens in Oxford: The Building of Rhodes House and Campion Hall. By Geoffrey Tyack

309
313
319
322
323
325
331

CORRECTION:

A. Hardy, 'Archaeological Excavations at 54–55 St. Thomas's Street, Oxford', Oxoniensia, lxi (1996), 271 (Fig. 13). For 'Loggan's bird's-eye view of 1675' please read 'Agas's map of 1578'.

OXONIENSIA

A JOURNAL DEALING WITH THE ARCHAEOLOGY, HISTORY AND ARCHITECTURE OF OXFORD AND ITS NEIGHBOURHOOD



VOLUME LXII 1997

PUBLISHED AND SOLD BY
THE OXFORDSHIRE ARCHITECTURAL & HISTORICAL SOCIETY
ASHMOLEAN MUSEUM, OXFORD
1998

© Copyright text and illustrations the Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society. All rights reserved.

The Council of the Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society wishes it to be understood that it is not responsible for any statements or opinions expressed in Oxoniensia.

ISSN 0308-5562

Produced for the Society by Sutton Publishing Limited, Phoenix Mill, Far Thrupp, Stroud, Glos. Printed in Great Britain by Henry Lings Limited, Dorchester.